
1 eLK Official Filing * * **1111612011 11:53 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders I I Q~ 2 ?- T>< 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11 :35 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/16/201111:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110292-TX 
Filename 1 Path: 110292 name change.vsn.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 
Attachments: 08432-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Ofke of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 535378) 

11/16/2011 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110292-TX Date Docketed: 10/13/2011 Title: Request for approval of name change on Certificate No. 4764, 
effective 10/10/11 from OeltaCom, Inc. to DeltaCom, Inc. d/b/a 
EarthLink Business. 

Company: DeltaCom, Inc. 
OeltaCom, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Busin 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
("()" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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and/or decidinq this case: 31. 
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Full Commission Commission Panel H. - -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/19/2011 36. 

37. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre ear1ng 0 1cer h ff" 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL r GH ., EO I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I X 
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NONE 

NONE 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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